

# Blessings of Salat upon The Prophet ماليتينية



Presented by Majlis AI-Madina-tul-'Ilmiyyah Translated into English by Translation Department (Dawat-e-Islami)

دُرُود شریف کی پرکتیں

Durood Shareef ki barkatayn

## Blessings of Salat upon the Prophet

THIS booklet was presented by Al-Madina-tul-'Ilmiyyah in Urdu. **Translation Department** (Dawat-e-Islami) has translated it into English. If you find any mistake in the translation or composing, please inform the Translation Department on the following postal or email address with the intention of earning reward [Sawab].

**Translation Department (Dawat-e-Islami)** 

Aalami Madani Markaz, Faizan-e-Madinah, Mahallah Saudagran, Purani Sabzi Mandi, Bab-ul-Madinah, Karachi, Pakistan UAN: ☎ +92-21-111-25-26-92 – Ext. 7213 Email: 🖃 translation@dawateislami.net

i

An English translation of 'Durood Shareef ki barkatayn'

٠

#### ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Copyright © 2021 Maktaba-tul-Madinah

No part of this publication may be reproduced, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior written permission of Maktaba-tul-Madinah.

1 <sup>st</sup> Publication:	Sha'ban, 1442 AH – (March, 2021)
Translated by:	Translation Department (Dawat-e-Islami)
Publisher:	Maktaba-tul-Madinah
Quantity:	-

#### Sponsorship

Please feel free to contact us if you wish to sponsor the printing of a religious book or booklet for the Isal-e-Sawab of your deceased family members.

#### Maktaba-tul-Madinah

Aalami Madani Markaz, Faizan-e-Madinah Mahallah Saudagran, Purani Sabzi Mandi, Bab-ul-Madinah, Karachi, Pakistan

🕿 Email: maktabaglobal@dawateislami.net – maktaba@dawateislami.net

**D Phone:** +92-21-34921389-93

**Web:** www.dawateislami.net

ٱلْحَمُّ لَلِّهِ دَبِّ الْعُلَمِيْنَ وَالصَّلُوةُ وَالسَّلَامُ عَلَى سَيِّدِالْمُ وْسَلِيْنَ اَمَّابَعْدُ فَاَعُوْذُبِاللَّهِ مِنَ الشَّيُطْنِ الرَّجِيْمِ بِسُمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحْلنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

## Du'a for Reading the Book

Read the following Du'a (supplication) before you study a religious book or an Islamic lesson, you will remember whatever you study, النُسَاتِالله.

ٱللَّهُمَّ افْتَحْ عَلَيْنَا حِكْمَتَكَ وَانْشُرْ عَلَيْنَا رَحْمَتَكَ يَا ذَا الْجَلَال وَالْإِكْرَام

## <u>Iranslation</u>

O Allah اعترَمتا ! Open the door of knowledge and wisdom for us, and have mercy on us! O the One Who is the Most Honourable and Glorious! (*Al-Mustatraf, vol. 1, pp. 40*)

Note:

Recite Salat-'Alan-Nabi 🕮 once before and after the Du'a.

iii

## **Table of Contents**

Blessings of Salat upon the Prophet 🕮1
Du'a of 'Attar1
The girl who recited Salat abundantly1
7 benefits of Salat in relation to the 7 letters of سمالته 2
5 sayings of the Honourable Sahabah بَضِى اللَّهُ عَنْهُم 4
30 Madani pearls of Salat in relation to 30 letters of 'وَ أَسَصَّلُوةُ وَ 36 Madani pearls of Salat in relation 5
A present for those who yearn to behold the Beloved Prophet ﷺ8
Forgiveness9
Blessings in wealth9
Strengthens memory9
Attain the blessings of this world and the hereafter10
Attain success in the world and the hereafter10
The reward of 11,000 Salat10
The reward of 14,000 Salat11
Reward for 100,000 Salat11
Salvation from all types of problems11
A bowl full of the water of Kawsar12
8 Madani Pearls of Durood-e-Taj12

Durood-e-Taj	.14
A Faith enlightening account regarding Salat Tunajjeena	.16
Cure for Ailments	.17
A narration related to Salat-ul-Mahi regarding a fish	.18
Durood-e-Mahi	.18

ٱلْحَمُّلُ لِلَّهِ رَبِّ الْعُلَمِيْنَ وَالصَّلُوةُ وَالسَّلَامُ عَلَى سَيِّدِ الْمُرْسَلِيْنَ اَمَّابَعُدُفَاَعُوْذُبِاللَّهِ مِنَ الشَّيُطْنِ الرَّجِيمِ لِسُمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحُمٰنِ الرَّحِيمِ

# Blessings of Salat upon the Prophet

## Du'a of 'Attar

O, Allah Almighty whoever reads or listen to the 18 pages booklet '*Blessings of Salat*', remain pleased with him always, and may he attain a peaceful martyrdom whilst reciting Salat in Madinah whilst beholding the Holy Prophet حَتَلَ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّ

امِين بِجَام النَّبِيّ الأمِين صلَّى الله عليه والموسلَّم

## The girl who recited Salat abundantly

Once, Sayyiduna Shaykh Muhammad Bin Sulayman Jazooli متحقة الله عليه went to a well to perform ablution, but there was no such thing to use in order to take the water from the well. He was worried, what could he do? A girl from a high roof top saw him and said: O, Shaykh! You are the one, who is well-known due to his deeds, although you are still worried as to how to take water from the well!

The girl then put her saliva in the well, in a little while the

1

water of the well started to rise so much so that it started to spill from the edges of the well on to the ground. The Shaykh performed his ablution, and said to the girl: I give you an oath, and ask you how did you attain this status? The girl answered: I recite Salat upon the blessed Holy Prophet مَتْ الله علَيْهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّم abundantly. Upon hearing this Sayyiduna Shaykh Sulayman Jazooli مَحْمَدُالله عليه took an oath that he would write and present a book regarding Salat in the court of the Holy Prophet مَلْ الله عليه وَالهِ وَسَلَّم (Matali'-ul-Musarrat, translated, pp. 33-34) He then wrote a book named 'Dalaail-ul-Khayraat' which is well known.



## 7 benefits of Salat in relation to the 7 letters of

It is narrated from Sayyiduna Abu Hurayrah عرضی الله عنه that the Holy Prophet مرضی الله علیه واله وسلم said: Whoever recites Salat upon me once, Allah Almighty bestows 10 mercies upon him. (Sahih Muslim, p. 216, Hadith 408)

It is narrated by Sayyiduna Anas Bin Malik مَحْى الله عَنهُ الله عَنهُ that the Holy Prophet صَلَّى الله عَلَيْهِ وَالله وَسَلَّهُ stated: Whoever recites Salat upon me once, Allah Almighty will grant him 10 mercies and erase 10 sins. (*Al-Ihsan Bi-Tarteeb-e-Sahih Ibn-e-Habbaan, vol. 2, p. 130, Hadith 901*)

صَلُّوا عَلَى الْحَبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى فُحَمَّد

3. It is narrated by Sayyiduna Abu Bardah Bin Nyar مَحْى الله عَنهُ stated by Prophet حَلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَّم stated: From my Ummah, whoever sincerely recites Salat once, Allah Almighty bestows upon him 10 mercies, writes 10 virtuous deeds, raises his status 10 times and erases 10 of his sins. (*Mu'jam-e-Kabeer, vol. 22, p. 195, Hadith 513*)



4. It is narrated from Sayyiduna Abu Umamah برضي الله عنه , that the Holy Prophet حَلَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَالهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَعَلَيْهُ مَعْنَا وَعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ وَعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ وَعَلَيْهِ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللّهُ وَعَلَيْهُ مَا مَعْنَا وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْ وَعَلَيْكَ وَا وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْكَ وَكَالِيْعَا وَعَلَيْ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْكَةًا وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْهُ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَا مَعَالَةًا عَالَهُ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَامِ وَعَلَيْكُولُكُونَا وَعَلَيْكَالِيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكَالِهُ وَعَلَيْكُ وَعَلَيْكُولُكُونَا وَعَلَيْكَامِ وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَالِهُ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكَ وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكُوا وَعَلَيْكُولُكُوا وَعَلَيْكُولُكُهُ وَعَلَيْكُولُكُهُ وَعَلَيْكُولُكُهُ وَعَلَيْكُولُكُ وَعَلَيْكُ وَعَالَيُ وَعَا وَعَا

صَلُّوا عَلَى الْحَبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى مُحَمَّد

5. It is narrated by Sayyiduna Ibn-e-Mas'ood ترضى الله عنه that the Holy Prophet متلى الله عليه واله وتسلم stated: Truly, on the day of Judgement, the person closest to me will be he who recited Salat upon me abundantly. (*Al-Ihsan Bi-Tarteeb Sahih Ibn-e-Habbaan, vol. 2, p. 133, Hadith 908*)

6. The Holy Prophet حَلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّم said: O, People! Indeed, the one amongst you to attain quick salvation from its horrors and accountability on the Day of Judgement will be the one who would have recited Salat upon me in the world abundantly. (*Firdaus-ul-Akhbar, vol. 2, p. 471, Hadith 8210*)

صَلُّوْا عَلَى الْحُبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى مُحَمَّد

7. The Holy Prophet حَلَّى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَّم states: Recite Salat upon me abundantly, undoubtedly, your recitation of Salat upon me is a means of forgiveness for your sins. (Jami'-us-Sagheer, p. 87, Hadith 1406)



## 5 sayings of the Honourable Sahabah تخى الله عنهم الله عنهم

- Saying of Sayyiduna Siddeeq-e-Akbar حَتَّى الله عَتَه Reciting Salat on the Holy Prophet حَتَّى الله عَتَيه وَاله وَسَلَّم erases sins so rapidly, that even water does not extinguish fire as quickly. To send salutations on the Holy Prophet مَتَى اللهُ عَتَيه وَاله وَسَلَّم is a higher virtue than setting necks (i.e. slaves) free. (*Tareekh-e-Baghdad, vol. 7, p. 172*)
- Saying of Sayyidatuna 'Aaishah Siddiqah مرضى الله عنها الله عنها الله عنها Adorn your gatherings with recitation of Salat upon the Holy Prophet مَل الله عَلَيه وَاله وَسَلَّم (Tareekh-e-Baghdad, vol. 7, p. 216)

- 3. Saying of Sayyiduna Farooq-e-A'zam ترضى الله عنه Truly, supplication is stationary between the ground and skies and nothing from it can go above, until you do not recite Salat on the Holy Prophet صلى الله عليه والله قليه والله عليه. (Tirmizi, vol. 2, p. 28, Hadith 486)
- Saying of Sayyiduna Maula 'Ali موضى الله عنه Every person's supplication is in a veil, until Salat is recited on the Holy Prophet حَلَى الله عليه والله وتسلّم and his descendants. (Mu'jam-e-Awsat, vol. 1, p. 211, Hadith 271)
- 5. Saying of Sayyiduna 'Abdullah Ibn-e-'Amr Bin 'Aas توضي الله عنها: Whosoever recites Salat on the Holy Prophet تركي الله عليه وتاله وتتكم once, Allah Almighty and His angels send 70 mercies upon him. (Musnad Imam Ahmad, vol. 2, p. 614, Hadith 6766)

صَلُّوْا عَلَى الْحَبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى مُحَمَّد

## 30 Madani pearls of Salat in relation to 30 letters of 'آلصَّلُوةُ وَالسَّلَامُ عَلَيْكَ يَاسَيِّدَ الْمُرْسَلِيْنَ

- 1. Obedience to Allah Almighty's command
- 2. 30 mercies descend on he who recites Salat once.
- 3. His status is raised 10 times.
- 4. 10 good deeds are written down for him.

5

- 5. 10 sins are erased.
- 6. Reciting Salat before supplication is a means of its acceptance.
- Reciting Salat is a means to attain the intercession of the Holy Prophet صَلَّى اللَّهُ عَلَيْتِودَالِهِ وَسَلَّم.
- 8. Reciting Salat is a means of forgiveness of sins.
- 9. Through the recitation of Salat, Allah Almighty distances the sorrows of a slave.
- 10. Through the recitation of Salat, one will attain closeness to the Holy Prophet حَلَّى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهِ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْنُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْنُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْنُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْنُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْنُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْنَالُ
- 11. The recitation of Salat by a poor person is equivalent to Sadaqah.
- 12. Salat is a means of fulfilling needs.
- 13. Salat is a means of Allah Almighty's blessings and the supplication of angels.
- 14. Salat is a means of purity and cleanliness for the one who recites it.
- 15. Through the recitation of Salat, one receives the glad tidings of Paradise before he dies.
- 16. Reciting Salat safeguards one from the dangers of Judgement day.

6

- 17. Reciting Salat helps one remember what he has forgotten.
- 18. Salat is a means of purity in a gathering, and on the Day of Judgement there will be no regret for this gathering.
- 19. Reciting Salat keeps the poor away from poverty.
- 20. This action leads one to the path of Paradise.
- 21. Salat is a means of further light for a person on the bridge of Siraat.
- 22. By means of Salat, one evades cruelty and oppression.
- 23. Through the recitation of Salat a person is worthy of praise on the earth and in the skies.
- 24. The one who recites Salat attains blessings in his entity, action, age and means of wellbeing.
- 25. Salat is a means to attaining the mercy of Allah Almighty.
- 26. Salat upon the Holy Prophet حَلَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَم is a means of attaining eternal love of the Prophet حَلَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَم and increasing it. This love is also from the prerequisites of faith, without which one's Iman remains incomplete.
- 27. The Prophet مَتَى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالبِهِ وَسَلَّم loves the one who recites Salat.
- 28. Reciting Salat is a means of guidance for a person and his heart being alive, because when one speaks of the Beloved Prophet مَلَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَم and recites Salat abundantly, the love

of the Holy Prophet صَلَّى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالمِوَسَلَّم overtakes his heart.

- The honour for the one who recites Salat, is that his name is mentioned in the blessed court of the Holy Prophet متلى الله عليه وتسلم and he is spoken of.
- 30. Salat is a means of steadfastness on the bridge of Siraat and passing it safely. (*Jila`-ul-Afhaam*, *pp.* 246-253, *selected*)

صَلُّوا عَلَى الْحَبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى مُحَمَّد

A present for those who yearn to behold the Beloved Prophet 🕮

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلىٰ دُوْحِ مُحَمَّدٍ فِي الْارْوَاحِ وَعَلى جَسَدِهٍ فِي الْاجْسَادِ وَعَلى قَبْرِهٍ فِي الْقُبُوْرِ

The Holy Prophet حَتَى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَّم said: Whoever recites this Salat, he will behold me in his dream, whoever beholds me in his dream will see me on the day of Judgement; Whoever sees me on the day of Judgement, I will intercede for him, whoever I intercede for will drink from the fountain of Kawsar and whoever drinks from the fountain of Kawsar, Allah Almighty will make his body Haraam upon hell. (Kashf-ul-Ghammah 'An Jamee'-il-Ummah, vol. 1, p. 325)

صَلُّوا عَلَى الْحَبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى مُحَمَّد

8

## Forgiveness

## ٱللَّهُرَّ صَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ كُلَّمَا ذَكَرَ ٱلنَّاكِرُوْنَ وَصَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ كُلَّمَا غَفَلَ عَنُ ذِكْرِعِ الْغَافِلُوْنَ

Someone saw Sayyiduna Imam Shaafi'i مَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيَه in a dream after his death and inquired about him, he مَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيْه said: Allah Almighty forgave me due to the blessings of this Salat. (*Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat, p. 81, summarised*)

## **Blessings in wealth**



The author of '*Ruh-ul-Bayan* states: Whoever recites this Salat, his wealth and affluence will increase. (*Tafseer Ruh-ul-Bayan, Al-Ahzaab, verse 56, vol. 7, p. 233*)

### **Strengthens memory**

## ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ وَسَلِّمُ وَبَارِكْ عَلى سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ وَعَلى الله كَمَا لَانِهَا يَةَ لِكَمَا لِكَ وَ عَدَّكَمَالِهِ

If one suffers from forgetfulness, then he should recite this Salat between Maghrib and 'Isha abundantly, النُ شَاءَالله the

9

memory will become strengthened. (*Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat, pp. 191-192, Selected*)



Attain the blessings of this world and the hereafter

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ وَسَلِّمُ وَبَارِكْ عَلَى سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ وَّعَلَى ألِهِ عَدَدَ إِنْعَامِ اللهِ وَإِفْضَالِهِ

By reciting this Salat, one attains countless blessings in this world and the hereafter. (*Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat, p. 151*)

Attain success in the world and the hereafter

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلى سَيِّدِ نَا مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِهِ وَصَحْبِهِ وَسَلِّمُ بِعَدَدِ مَا فِي جَبِيْعِ الْقُرْانِ حَرْفًا حَرْفًا وَبِعَدَدِ كُلِّ حَرْفٍ ٱلْفًا ٱلْفًا

Whoever recites this Salat, after reciting the Holy Quran, he will attain success in both the world and the hereafter. (*Tafseer Ruh-ul-Bayan Al-Ahzaab, verse 56 vol. 7, p. 234*)

The reward of 11,000 Salat

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى سَيِّيرِ نَامُحَمَّدٍ وَّعَلَى اللهِ صَلوةً أَنْتَ لَهَا آهُلَّ وَّهُوَ لَهَا آهُلّ

Sayyiduna Hafiz Jalal-ud-Deen Suyuti Al-Shaafi'i مجمة الله عليه said: Reciting this Salat once is equivalent to reciting Salat on

10

the Prophet 11,000 times. (Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat, p. 153)

The reward of 14,000 Salat

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ وَسَلِّمُ وَبَارِكْ عَلىٰ سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ وَّ عَلى اللهِ عَدَدَكَمَالِ اللهِ وَكَمَا يَلِيُقُ بِكَمَالِهِ

Reciting this Salat once leads to attaining the reward of 14,000 Salat on the Prophet. (*Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat, p. 150*)

## Reward for 100,000 Salat

When this Salat is recited once, the reward is equal to 100,000 Salat on the Prophet. Moreover, if someone is in need of something, then he should recite this Salat 500 times. الن من عالله His need will be fulfilled. (*Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat, p. 113*)

## Salvation from all types of problems

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ وَسَلِّمُ على سَيِّينِ أَمْحَمَّدٍ قَنْ ضَاقَتْ حِيْلَتِي أَدْرِ كُنِي يَارَسُوُلَ اللهِ

Sayyid Ibn-e-'Aabideen خَمَّةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيَهِ states that I recited it during the outbreak of great tribulation which occurred in Damascus.

11

I had not even recited it 200 times, that a person came and told me that the tribulation is over. (*Afdal-us-Salawaat 'ala Sayyidis-Sadaat*, p. 154)



A bowl full of the water of Kawsar

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ على مُحَمَّدٍ وَّ عَلى اللهِ وَأَصْحَابِهِ وَ أَوْلَادِمْ وَ أَزْوَاجِهِ وَذُرِّيَّتِهِ وَأَهُلِ بَيْتِهِ وَ أَصْهَارِمْ وَأَنْصَارِهِ وَأَشْيَاعِهِ وَمُحِبِّيْهِ وَأُمَّتِهِ وَعَلَيْنَا مَعَهُمْ أَجْمَعِيْنَ يَا أَرْحَمَ الرَّاحِيِيْنَ

Sayyiduna Hassan Basri مَحْمَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيَه said: Whoever wants to drink a full bowl from the fountain of Kawsar, then he should recite this Salat. (*Al-Qaul-ul-Badee' p. 122*)

## 8 Madani Pearls of Durood-e-Taj

- Whoever recites this Salat 170 times on Thursday night (the night between Thursday and Friday) at the beginning of the new lunar month (from 1<sup>st</sup> till the 14<sup>th</sup>) in the state of Wudu while wearing clean clothes and applying fragrance and then goes to sleep, following this practice continuously for eleven nights will ان ما يالله عليه الله behold the Holy Prophet مَلَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ وَسَلَّمَ.
- 2. To get rid of magic, devils, Jinns and Satan and if one is suffering from smallpox, recite this 11 times and perform

Dum (blow), النُسَالله he will attain cure.

- 3. For the purification of the heart, recite this Salat daily 60 times after Fajr, 3 times after 'Asr and 3 times after 'Isha.
- 4. To remain protected from the evil of enemies, oppressors, the envious and rulers and to distance sadness and poverty, recite 41 times after 'Isha for 40 consecutive nights.
- 5. In order to attain blessings in sustenance, regularly recite this after Fajr.
- 6. For the treatment of an infertile woman, recite this 7 times and perform Dam (blow) on 21 dry dates and give her one date to eat every day. During the period of purity (after menses cycle), have intercourse, by the grace of Allah Almighty, a pious son will be born.
- 7. If a pregnant woman is experiencing pains, do Dam 7 times on water and give it to her to drink, carry out this action for 7 consecutive days.
- 8. (For permissible love, e.g. between husband and wife) and to achieve every objective, recite this 40 times in a state of Wudu after half the night has passed with full faith and belief ان متالله the desire of the heart will be fulfilled. (A'maal-e-Raza, p. 22)

## Durood-e-Taj

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى سَيِّرِنَا وَمَوْلَانَا مُحَمَّدٍ صَاحِبِ التَّاجِ وَالْبِعْرَاجِ وَالْبَرَاقِ وَالْعَمَوْ وَالْمَرَضِ وَالْأَلَمِ أَلْسُهُ مَكْتُوبٌ مَّرُفُوعٌ مَّشْفُوعٌ مَّنْقُوشٌ فِى اللَّوْحِ وَالْوَبَآءِ وَالْقَحْطِ وَالْمَرَضِ وَالْأَلَمِ أَلْسُهُ مَكْتُوبٌ مَّرُفُوعٌ مَّشْفُوعٌ مَّنْقَوْشُ فِ وَالْحَرَمِ شَمَسِ الضَّحْى بَدُرِ النُّجْ صَدُرِ الْعُلْ نُورِ الْهُلَى كَهْفِ الْوَرَى مِصْبَاحِ الظُّلَمِ وَالْحَرَمِ شَمَسِ الصَّحْى بَدُرِ النَّجْ صَدُرِ الْعُلْ نُورِ الْهُلَى كَهْفِ الْوَرَى مِصْبَاحِ الظُّلَمِ وَالْحَرَمِ شَمَسِ الصَّحْى بَدُرِ النَّجْ صَدَرِ الْعُلْ نُورِ الْهُلَى كَهْفِ الْوَرَى مِصْبَاحِ الظُّلَمِ وَالْحَرَمِ شَعَلَمُ فَوَيْحِ الْمُحَرِ مَعْدَى مَنْ الصَّحْ وَالْحَرَمِ أَوَ اللَّهُ عَاصِهُ وَجِبْرِيْنُ حَارِمُهُ وَالْمُؤْبُهُ وَالْمُوْتِي الشِّيمِ شَفَيْحِ الْمُعْرَاحُ سَفَرُهُ وَسِدُرَةُ الْمُنْتَهِى مَقَامُهُ وَجَبْرِيْنُ مَطْلُوْبُهُ الْمُذُنِينِي الشِّيمِ مَقْطَوْبُ مَقْصُوْدُهُ وَالْمَعْرَاحُ سَفَرُهُ وَسِدُرَةُ الْمُنْسَلِيْنَ خَاتِمِ الْخُرْبَةِ الْمُذُنِينِي الْقُقْلَيْنَ تَعِي الْحَرْبِينِ الْمُودَةُ مَوْجُودُهُ سَيِّنِ الْمُوسَلِيْنَ خَاتِمِ الْخَبِينُ مَطْلُوبُهُ وَالْمُطُوْبُ مَقْطَوْبُ مَقْصُودُهُ وَالْمُعْرَاحُ والْمُعْنَى وَعَنْ وَالْمُوبُينَ وَالْعُورُ الْعُنْبُو الْمُذُنِينِي الْقُقْتَافِينَ نَعْنِي الْحَرَى مُنْ الْمَالِونُ مَعْنُونُ وَالْمُعْتَاقِينَ مَعْنُ الْمُنْسَائِينَ مَوْ وَالْعُرَبَا وَالْمُولُونُ مَعْنُونُ مَعْنُ الْعُولَيْنِي مَالَوْ الْمُعْتَاقِينَ مَنْ وَالْمُعْرَبُي وَالْمُعْتَافِي وَالْمُعْتَاقِينَ مَا الْعُنْ مُنْ الْعُنْ مُنْتَا وَالْمُونُ مَالْعُونَ مَنْ وَالْمُعْتَاقِينَ مَنْ وَالْمُنْعَا وَالْمُونُونَ مَالْوَ وَالْمُولُونُ مَالْوَ وَالْمُونُونَ وَالْمُونُونُ وَالْمُونُونُ والْمُولُونُ وَالْمُونُ مَالْولُ مَا وَالْعُونُ عُولَ مَعْتَ وَ وَالْحُونُ مَالْوَى وَالْهُ وَالْمُونُ وَالْمُونَ وَالْعُونَ وَ وَالْمُ مُوسَعُ وَالْحُولُونُ مَا وَالْمَا وَالْمُ مُعْتَنَ وَ الْمُونُ وَ الْمُونُ وَ مَالَعُونُ والْنُونُ مُ مَعْتَ والْمُولُونُ مُ مُولَا والْنُولُونُ مُوسُونُ مُ فَعُنُ مُ مَعْتَ وَ مُوسُ مَعْتَ مُوسُ مُوسُ الْعُولُونُ مَعْتَقُونُ مَعْتَقِي والْع

O Allah عَدَوَعَلَى , send blessings upon our Prophet and our Master Muhammad حَلَى الله عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ وَسَلَّم Mi'raaj [ascension]; the Buraaq and elevation, the eliminator of affliction and disease; drought and illness; pain and calamity. His respected name is inscribed, is elevated and appended with the Name of Allah عَدَوَعَلَى مِعَالَى مَعَالَى مَعَالَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ مَعَالَى وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْ

blessed body is free from every defect, a fountain of fragrance, exceptionally pure, and is overly refulgent, in his house and in the Haram (with all of these qualities he is alive even today). The enlightened and lovely sun of the morning, the full moon (of the 14<sup>th</sup> of the lunar month), the origin of elevation, the light of guidance, the place of refuge for creation, the lamp that dispels all darkness, possessing the most excellent characteristics and habits, the intercessor of nations, the owner of munificence and generosity - upon him be blessings and salutations. And Allah عَزَدَجَلَ is his Protector, Jibraeel is his servant, the Buraaq is his carriage, the Mi'raaj is his voyage, Sidra-tul-Muntaha is his station, Qaba Qawsayn (utmost proximity to the Lord) is his desire, and the same is his objective, and he has met his objective. The leader of all the Messengers, the one coming after all of the Prophets (i.e. the seal of Prophethood), the intercessor of sinners, the supporter of the travellers and the strangers, the mercy for all the worlds, the comfort for the devotees, the desire of those who yearn, the sun of all gnostics, the lamp for the seekers, the candle for those who are close (to Allah عرَّد علَّه), benevolent with the poor, the outsiders and the destitute, the master of Jinns and humans, the Prophet of the Haram of Makkah and the Haram of Madinah, the Imam of both Qiblah's (i.e. Bayt-ul-Muqaddas in Jerusalem and the Ka'bah in Makkah), our Intercessor in this world and in the hereafter, the one bearing virtue of Qaba Qawsayn, the beloved of the Rab (Lord) of the East and the West, the grandfather of Imam Hasan and Imam Husayn, our

master, the master of all humans and Jinns, Abul Qasim Muhammad Bin 'Abdullah, a great and eminent light from the lights of Allah عود بعال , upon him be blessings and salutations. O lovers of the light of his splendour, send blessings and salutations abundantly upon his being of extensive attributes, and upon his family and his companions.

## A Faith enlightening account regarding Salat

## Tunajjeena

'Allamah Ibn-e-Fakihaani مَحْدَةُ اللَّهِ عَلَيَه mentions an incident about this Salat, in the book '*Al Fajr-ul-Muneer*' stating: The pious Shaykh Musa Dareer مَحْدَّاللَهِ عَلَيَه told me, that he once left for a journey by sea on a boat. During the journey, a severe storm which is known as 'Iqlabiyyah' (the type of storm that causes tossing and turning) struck. It is rare that those caught up in this storm are safe from drowning. Due to the fear of this storm, people started to scream and cry out. I fell asleep, in my dream I beheld the Beloved Prophet صَلَّ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالهِ دَسَلَّه mon told me: Tell the people on the boat to recite this Salat 1000 times from اللَّهُمَ صَلَّ عَلَيْهِ مَعْلَ عَلَيْهِ وَعَلَى آلِ سَيِّيرِدَا مُحَمَّدٍ صَلَّ عَلَيْهِ مَعْلَى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَعَلَى آلَ سَيِّيرِدَا مُحَمَّدٍ مَعْلَ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَعَلَى آلَ سَيِّيرِدَا مُحَمَّدٍ مَعْلَ عَلَيْهِ وَعَلَى آلَ سَيِّيرِدَا مُحَمَّد عَعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَعَلَى آلَ سَيِّيرِدَا مُحَمَّد عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ وَعَلَى آلَ سَيِّيرِدَا مُحَمَّدُهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ اللهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعْلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعَالَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ وَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مَعْلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ مُعَلَيْ

When I awoke, I told the people on the boat about my dream, we had only recited it 300 times that Allah Almighty granted us relief from the storm. (*Matali'-ul-Musarrat*, *p*. 471)

Shaykh Majduddeen Ferozabadi محمَّةُ اللهِ عليه narrated from Shaykh Hassan Bin 'Ali Aswani سمجمةُ الله عليه: Whoever recites Salat

Tunajjeena 1000 times when faced with any type of difficulty, calamity, or misfortune, Allah Almighty will provide relief from the difficulties and fulfil his needs. (*Matali'-ul-Musarrat, p. 471*)

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ صَلوةً تُنَجِّيْنَا بِهَا مِنْ جَعِيْحِ الْاهْوَالِ وَالْآفَاتِ وَتَقْضِى لَنَا بِهَا جَعِيْعَ الْحَاجَاتِ وَتُطَهِّرُنَا بِهَا مِنْ جَعِيْحِ السَّيِّنَاتِ وَ تَرْفَعُنَا بِهَا أَعْلَى الدَّرَجَاتِ وَتُبَلِّغُنَا بِهَا أَقْصَ الْغَايَاتِ مِنْ جَعِيْحِ الْخَيْرَاتِ فِي الْحَيَاةِ وَبَعْدَ الْمَمَاتِ إِنَّكَ عَلى كُلِّ شَىْءٍ قَدِيْرٌ

Translation: O Allah عَنَوَجَدَ Send such blessings upon our Prophet Muhammad عَنَ الله عليه والهودية that for his sake, you relieve us of all anxieties and calamities, and for his sake, fulfil all our needs, and for his sake, purify us from all sins, and through his means, designate us at high ranks, and by his virtue, make us achieve the utmost zenith of piety in this worldly life and in the afterlife, and without doubt You have power over all things.

## **Cure for Ailments**

ٱللّٰهُمَّ صَلِّ على سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ طِبّ الْقُلُوْبِ وَدَوَ آئِهَا وَعَافِيَةِ الْاَبْدَانِ وَشِفَآئِهَا وَنُوْرِ الأبْصَار وَضِيَآئِهَا وَعَلَى الله وَأَصْحَابِهِ وَبَارِكْ وَسَلَّمْ

In a state of Wudu, write it out and give it to the patient so that he may lick it or dissolve it in water and make him drink it. Continue this act until the patient has attained cure. With the will

17

of Allah Almighty, this is a remedy for every illness except death.



#### A narration related to Salat-ul-Mahi regarding a fish

A pious person الله عليه was performing Wudu at the bank of a river when a fish came and recited this Salat. He محمد الله عليه inquired, 'From where did you learn this?' The fish replied, 'Once I heard an angel reciting it at the bank of the river, so I memorised it and since that day I have been safe from all misfortunes and calamities.' (*A'maal-e-Raza, p. 138*)

## Durood-e-Mahi

ٱللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَعَلى ألِ مُحَمَّدٍ حَبُر الْخَلَاَحِقِ وَأَفْضَلِ الْبَشَرِ وَشَفِيْعِ الْأُمَمِ يَوْمَ الْحَشْرِ وَالنَّشْرِ وَصَلِّ عَلى سَيِّرِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ وَّعَلى ألِ سَيِّرِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ بِعَدَدِكُلِّ مَعْلَوْمٍ لَك وَصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَعَلى أل مُحَمَّدٍ وَبَارِكْ وَسَلِّمُ وَصَلِّ عَلى جَعِيْعِ الْأَنْبِيَآءِ وَالْمُرْسَلِيْنَ وَصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَعَلى أل مُحَمَّدٍ وَبَارِكْ وَسَلِّمُ وَصَلِّ عَلى جَعِيْعِ الْأَنْبِيَآءِ وَالْمُرْسَلِيْنَ وَصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَعَلى أل مُحَمَّدٍ وَبَارِكْ وَسَلِّمُ وَصَلِّ عَلى جَعِيْعِ الْأَنْ بِيَآءِ وَالْمُرْ وَصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَعَلى الْمُلَيْكَةِ الْمُقَدَّبِينَ وَعَلى عِبَادِ اللَّهِ الصَّالِحِيْنَ وَسَلِّمُ تَسْلِيْمًا كَثِي يَكَ وَصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَالْمُوسَلِينَ وَعَلى عِبَادِ اللَّهِ الصَّالِحِيْنَ وَسَلِّمُ تَسْلِيْمَا كَثِي يَدَا يَوَحْمَتِ عَلى حُمَتِي وَسَلِّمَ الْمُعَدَي وَعَلى عِبَادِ اللَّهِ الصَّالِحِينَ وَسَلِّمُ تَسْلِيْمًا كَثِي يُو يَوَحْمَتِ عَلى حُمَتِي وَالَّذَي يَعَلَى عَلَيْ عَلَيْ مَعْتَى وَعَلى عِبَادِ اللَّهِ الصَالِحِينَ وَسَلِّمُ تَسْلِيْمَا كَتِي لَهُ الْمَ يَوَحَمَتِ عَلَى حُمَتِي وَالَمَ الْمُولَا وَالَمُ وَالْمُ عَنَى مَعْتَى وَعَلَى عَبَادِ اللَّهِ الصَالِحِينَ وَ مَنْ عَلَى مَعْلَى مَعْدَى وَمِ لَكُنَّ الْمُلْكَمُ وَالْوَ وَعَلَى عَبَادِ اللَّهِ الصَالِحِينَ وَ مَعْنَى وَ يَوَحْمَتِ عَالَ وَبَي وَاللَهُ مَا عَائَ مَوْ وَعَلَى مَعْتَى وَعَلَى عَائَ وَ عَلَي وَالَهُ وَالْمُ وَلَمْ مَا عَلَى مَعْتَ عَ يَوَ مُنْهُ مُوالَمُ وَلَمْ يَاحَةً مَا وَا مَعْتَي وَالَعَا وَالْمُ عَائَ وَ عَلَى مَالَا مُولا وَ مَعْتَ عَلَي مُ

صَلُّوا عَلَى الْحَبِيْبِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى هُحَمَّد

18

ٱلْحَدُدُ لِلَّهِ وَبِهِ الْعَلَيْتِي وَالسَّلَامُ عَلَى حَبِّهِ الْمُرْسَلِينَ الْابَعَدُ فَأَمَّوْذُ بِاللَّهِ مِن الشَّيْطِي الرَّحِيْمِ فِسْمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحَفِي الرَّحِيْمِ \*

## Intercession became Wajib

Saying of the Holy Prophet تَسَلَّى اللَّــمُعَلَيْهِ وَالِيمِ وَسَلَّمَ Saying of the Holy Prophet: Whoever said the following:



My intercession has become Wajib for him. (Attargheeb Wattarheeb, vol. 2, p. 329, Hadith 31) Translation: O Allah! Shower mercy upon (the honourable) Muhammad متدرية إليه, and grant him proximate rank in Your court on the Day of Judgement.





Aalami Madani Markaz, Faizan-e-Madinah, Mahallah Saudagaran Purani Sabzi Mandi, Bab-ul-Madinah, Karachi, Pakistan UAN: +92 21 111 25 26 92 | Ext: 7213 Web: www.maktabatulmadinah.com | E-mail: feedback@maktabatulmadinah.com